

**FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION**  
**Experimental Licensing Branch**  
**445 12th Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20554**

*April 30, 2003*

In reply refer to:  
Rm 7-A267  
MS 1300-E1

Telephonics Corporation  
815 Broad Hollow Road  
Farmingdale, NY 11735  
Attn: John Kopf, Vice President

Dear Mr. Kopf:

We are unable to process your application and will require additional information to proceed. Operation on the requested frequency requires FAA coordination. In order to help facilitate the approval process, please precoordinate your operation with the following regional coordinator and then resubmit your application.

Donald Bristol, FMO Supervisor, Eastern Region  
(718) 977-6516

Accordingly, we are hereby returning you application.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jim Burtle", written in a cursive style.

Jim Burtle, Chief  
Experimental Licensing Branch  
Office of Engineering and Technology